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From: Kevin Ward [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of Kevin Ward

[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent:  Sunday, August 09, 2009 8:10 PM

To:

dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * Pre-Denver Show Half Priced Mineral Sale! * *

The Pre-Denver Show Half Priced Mineral Sale!

It's back by popular demand! During my month long Canadian mineral
trip, I was asked more times than I can remember to bring back the "1/2
price mineral blowout sale" in the Sale Rooms. Apparently a large number
of collectors missed the sale the first time around so here it is again!

Starting today, August 9th, and running all month long, all specimens in the
SALE ROOMS will be sold for half of the listed price! The rooms are all
restocked and ready for browsing. Every online mineral specimen will be
discounted by 50% when your order is placed.

Here's the starting link to all 18 Mineral Sale Rooms

Remember - every mineral specimen in the Sale Rooms is 1/2 the listed
website price! For example, a mineral priced at $1000 online is now $500.
A specimen priced at $500 online is now $250. You can't beat these sale
prices anywhere and I'm willing to bargain on large orders and all repeat
purchases because I need to clear out inventory before the Denver Show.

Also, as part of the month long sale, I will be discounting specimens in
the other mineral rooms (Exceptional Rooms, Tucson and Denver Rooms)
and considering offers on any and all specimens. Layaways and dealer
orders are very welcome.

My goal is to find a new home for all mineral sale specimens. If you have
any questions or offers, please e-mail!

Thanks again!

Kevin

Contact Information
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